Thanks Simon. It would be very helpful to see some paper or plans (or the slide pack material sent
to LAs in England) first thing tomorrow to help the discussion at COBR. Did | miss a conference call

earlier?

Reg Kilpatrick

Director for Local Government
Cyfarwyddwr Llywodraeth Leol
Welsh Government/Llywodraeth Cymru
Cathays Park/Parc Cathays

Cardiff/Caerdydd

CFI03NQ ...

TelFfon; 188 i
1&S

reg.Kilpatrick@gov.wales

From: Simon Ridley <simon.ridley@cabinetoffice.gov.uk>

Sent: 18 March 2020 20:08

Cc:i NR @executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk; Lucy Smith <lucy.smith@cabinetoffice.gov.uk>; Paul.Johnston@gov.scot;
NR @ executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk! ®gov.wales>

'Subject: Re: Covid-19: Shielding

Reg,

This issue is still planned for discussion at PM chaired COBR tomorrow for announcement soon after. It was

discussed this evening at Mark Sedwill's officials meeting. Sian, Lesley and David dialled in

Based on that and the earlier call I had with some, the principles and purpose is shared between us and we are
working to similar timetables. The delivery arrangements of any support will be determined locally in

England and the DAs

If anyone wants to discuss anything further before the COBR tomorrow, please let me know.

INQO00197994_0003



Best wishes

Simon

Simon Ridley
Director General, Cabinet Office
E: simon.ridley@gcabinetoffice.qov.uk

M: 1&S
Private Office

; i(Head of Office)
Pt < (Diary Manager);

On Wed, 18 Mar 2020 at 18:16, <Reg.Kilpatrick@gov.wales> wrote:

Hi all,

Is this still a priority for tomorrow?

Reg Kilpatrick

Director for Local Government
Cyfarwyddwr Llywodraeth Leol
Welsh Government/Llywodraeth Cymru
Cathays Park/Parc Cathays

Cardiff/Caerdydd

CFI03NQ . ...

TelFfon, ____1&S
. 18S |

reg.Kilpatrick@gov.wales

From: i NR @executiveoffice—ni.gov.uk>
Sent: 18 March 2020 12:38

To: Lucy Smith <lucy.smith@cabinetoffice.gov.uk>; Paul.Johnston@gov.scot; Kilpatrick, Reg (EPS - LG Director)

<Reg.Kilpatrick@gov.wales>
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